CAPITAL ACQUISITION, PLANNING AND ALLOCATION COMMITTEE WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 18, 2023 Special Meeting In-Person and Via Zoom

MINUTES

CAPA Committee Members Present (in-person): First Selectman Pamela Sawyer, Deputy First Selectman Robert Morra, Board of Finance Member Kristen Gourley, Board of Education Member Scott Rich , Public Representative Carl Preuss

CAPA Committee Members Absent: Board of Education Member Andrew Broneill

Others Present: Interim Administrative Officer Jim Rupert (in-person), Superintendent of Schools Kristin Heckt (via Zoom), Chief Financial Officer Jill Collins (via Zoom), Highway and Grounds Supervisor John Butrymovich (in-person) and Recording Secretary Linda H. McDonald (via Zoom)

- **1.** Call to Order: P. Sawyer called the meeting to order at 5:41 p.m.
- **2.** Public Comment: No one came forth to speak.
- **3.** Discussion on CAPA Budget:

Town Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) FY2024-FY2028

Committee members continued discussion and review of CIP line items.

- 1. Assessor's Office Revaluation: As of now, there will be no change to this line item while the Assessor researches the possibility of delaying revaluation for one year.
- 9. Firehouse Radio Communications: J. Rupert reported, since the last meeting, he spoke with Fire Chief Dixon regarding the firehouse utility task vehicle and the radio communications (line items 9 and 10). In the past the Fire Department has applied for the Firefighters Assistance Grant to help put in new communications in the fire department and reserved something in the UHF band so the town radios could eventually be moved over to the UHF band which is a much better radio service than the current bandwidth which has some dead spots.
- J. Rupert said, this year, the Town is attempting to do a grant application this year, not as the Town of Bolton, but as a county-wide grant application to the Assistance to the Firefighters Fund. Chief Dixon's suggestion is to leave line item 9 as it is and the \$50,000 of prior funds, if the Town gets the grant, would be appropriate for the Town to deal with its portion and to remove the \$25,000 currently allocated for FY2025.
- 10. Firehouse Utility Task Vehicle: J. Rupert suggested, since the utility task vehicle is still in good serviceable condition, to take the \$59,300 for the cost of a new vehicle currently in the line item for FY2024 and split it up over three or four years beginning in FY2024. After discussion, committee member consensus was to allocate \$15,000 for FY2024, FY2025, FY2026 and \$14,300 for FY2027.
- 23. Natural Gas Infrastructure Payment: J. Collins corrected the FY2024 line-item amount to \$31,000 and, by member consensus, \$30,000 was added to FY2025.

- 25. Senior Center Reception Area: After discussion, committee member consensus was to remove the \$10,000 allocated for FY2024. Funds will be transferred to the Highway and Grounds budget, who will do the renovation.
- 26. Senior Center Van J. Rupert explained the van is in good repair even with high mileage. Based on this information, member consensus was to move the current allocation of \$20,000 in this line-item for FY2024 to FY2025 and move the current allocation of \$25,000 in FY2025 to FY2026.
- 31. Grant matches funds Consensus of the committee members was to allocate \$100,000 in this line item for FY2024, FY2025 and FY2026.
- J. Collins reported, with these adjustments, the total for the Town Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) FY2024 changes from \$462,080 to \$462,780.

BOE Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) FY2024-FY2028

11. High School HVAC Assessment –J. Butrymovich explained there is a new State requirement that the towns do an assessment on school air quality every five years and the funds in this line item would go a long way to help the town do this. Superintendent Heckt added this is a new law effective this year. After discussion, committee member consensus was to leave this line-item allocation at \$33,000 for FY2024 and add another line item called Bolton Public Schools HVAC Assessment and allocate \$10,000 to FY2025, FY2026, FY2027 and FY2028.

Town/BOE Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) FY2024-FY2028

- J. Collins explained these are the projects identified earlier in past years that would be done with the bonding. Committee members reviewed and discussed the projected costs of the projects with updates from staff. It was noted that the projected cost for the High School soccer field and track may have to be re-visited.
- **4.** Consider and Act on CAPA Budget:
- J. Collins reported the current capital budget for FY2024 as of now is \$717,380 and last year it was \$464,290. P. Sawyer commented the Town is over the target minimum. J. Rupert said the figure is close. J. Collins said the Town does not know exactly what the target minimum is.
- R. Morra MOVED to APPROVE the Capital Improvement Plan budget as presented to move forward to the Board of Selectmen. K. Gourley SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
- **5.** Adjournment: R. Morra MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 6:57 p.m. K. Gourley SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Respectfully submitted by Linda H. McDonald

Linda H. McDonald

Please see the minutes of subsequent meetings for the approval of these minutes and any corrections hereto.